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From: David Hensley
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 5:02 PM
To: jrl0039@auburn.edu <jrl0039@auburn.edu>
Subject: Invitation to USVI Data Synthesis Workshop (March 18–20) 
 
Dear Dr. Lindner,
We’re excited to invite you to the USVI Data Synthesis Workshop, taking place March 18–20 at the Carambola Resort in St. Croix, hosted by the University of the Virgin Islands. This workshop will bring together researchers and stakeholders to consolidate water-related data, identify knowledge gaps, and foster collaboration for sustainable resource management in the USVI.
Workshop Highlights:
•	Data Survey: We want to learn about the data you currently have and what data you’d like to see shared. Please complete this brief Qualtrics Survey to help us prepare.
We hope you can join us! Your expertise and insights will be instrumental in creating a comprehensive perspective on USVI water systems.
Please complete the survey by January 31st, 2025!
https://auburn.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_b8GJwuREruR6JUi 
 
Best regards,


David Hensley
Research Specialist, Agronomy
University of the Virgin Islands, Agricultural Experiment Station
RR1 Box 10000, Kingshill, St. Croix, Virgin Islands 00850
(713) 444 2659 (cell) — (340) 692 4031 (office)
